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Dear Clare Boles

Application reference: EPR/DP3631RA/V004
Applicant: DANISH CROWN UK LIMITED
Facility: Danish Crown Bugle EPR/DP3631RA, Ebenezer, Bugle, PL26 8RR

Thank you for your application received on 05/12/2024. Please call me to discuss
these questions if you have any queries.

We need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more
work on your application. Please provide us with more information to the following
questions:
 
Form C3 - Production/ Treatment Capacity 

Confirm if the change to the effluent treatment facility will increase the
treatment capacity of the ETP and if so how much will it increase by in
tonnes per day?

 
Form C2 - Q5c - Non-Technical Summary (NTS) 

Provide updated NTS which describes the changes applied for in the
variation.  

 
The NTS is referenced in the application but has not been provided as an
attachment. 

 
Form C3 - Q3 - Technical Standards and Infrastructure 

Provide further infrastructure details in regards to the new aspects of the
Effluent Treatment Plant (EPT), including details regarding tank
specification, secondary containment, and surfacing. 

 
Details of the new tanks in regards to the ETP should include their volume
and any bunds or other pollution prevention controls in place. 

 
Form C3 - Q3c - Raw materials inventory/ water usage  

Confirm if the materials in Table 5 of the Environmental Permitting Technical
Requirements Document have been added or increased in use/ storage as
part of the proposed changes or if these are the same as existing on site?

 
Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy
in Bethany.Wignall@environment-agency.gov.uk. 

You must send us the information and or payment by 20/01/2025.

mailto:RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk
mailto:c.boles@ecl.world
mailto:Bethany.Wignall@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:Bethany.Wignall@environment-agency.gov.uk


If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application. 

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your
application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to
be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to
begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t
be duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs
in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at
£1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-
abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges.

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this
limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer
link does not have a time limit on it.

If you have any questions please phone me on 07341796370 or
email Bethany.Wignall@environment-agency.gov.uk.
 
Yours sincerely,
Bethany Wignall
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